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PRE-REPAIR INSPEGTION REQUEST - SLGZSIZR vs SFDBODA (OH) on D.OWA. 210NZETS

From:  Her, ¥innd
Te ‘mesignmarasikkauio com’, Adman & (admin-adileuia.com)

G Fang. Andy-BY, Chin, Les-Ying, Kur, Bel, Abu Kassim. Mocr Manesa. Azian, Syazairding, Chan, Yoke St Lim. Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aastrwesnjesiiaur
Sert  MATDIE 30650 PN

Hi,

P-rmn-. Bl Huad
Tint: b0 PP

Plemse refer 1o the enclosed request from Hin Tat Augustine & Partners.
¥indly enry out Policy covernge verification firsf before conducting the pre-repais inspection within 48 hours

If yau have any queries'concerns, please bet us know,

Thanks & Regards, W‘H. g }1. Lf'l' 'Fo'

P =

Win Rul, Hor (Miviane}) v i ‘ L4
AIG ‘

Clmim Adjusied || Singagsda FROL. Clam: Opsrataons — Adle

Shwarnd Services - Malwysia | Glabal Busesss Sarvioes G I V

Tiniut Herak. com | vews pg 59

From: Ruby Ong [mailtoiruby@htapartners.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 3:00 PH

Tao: Hor, Yinrd

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Kaur, Baljit; Abu Kassim, Nooe Marlesa; Aglan, Syasairding; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithaosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING DUR INSURED VEMICLE SFDBODA] AND SLG2592R ON 31/03/2019 [HTAP Ref.
TCLMH, e, 5020119, e25]

Impartanca: High

Caution: External Email

WITHOUT PREIUDICE
SAVE A5 TO COSTS

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of even date.

Ot elients are agreeabée to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd from your list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expart far our clients” vehicle no. 5LG
25908

Pleass make the necessary arcaRgemants with the contact person. The datakls are as follows .

Venue - EURD SUCCESS SERVICES PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-03 Autobay
Singapaore 417883

Contact Persan : Ah Huat (Tel. 9828 9277 / 6742 6231)

If you fail to conduct thi pre-repair survey within the rext 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holday, the said warkshop will commence repairs
thereafter withaut further reference.

Best rogards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M5 Hin Tat Augusting & Partrers

10 Upper Circular Road

#02-10712 The Riverwalk

Singapore 058416

Tel ; 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax - 6308 3536 / 6533 0313

s ikt COM.SE

PrivilegedConfidensial information i ined in this If you are nol the addsessee indicated in this message {or respansible for delivery of the message i such person], ¥ou may pot capy
o deliver this message 10 anyone: In soch case, you should desiroy this mvessage and kindly notly the sender by reply email

From: Hor, Yinrul <¥inrul Hor @aig com>

Sent: Tussday, April 02, 2019 1:14 PM

Tar Ruby Ong <ruby@hiapartnesscom.sg>

Cez Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y.Fongi@aig.com=; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.coma; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.kaur@alg.coms; Abu Kassim, Noar Mariesa

elooriarissa AbuXassim@aig.coms=; Azlan, Syazairding <Syazairdina.Aztan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.coms; Lim, Sheng Yang <Sheng¥ang.Lim Eaig.com>;
Mithaosngh, Aashweenjeetkaur hashweenjestkaur, Mithoasingh @aig.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SFDBODRS AND SLG2532R ON 31/03/2019

This is @ secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachmant,

EREENEEE - MEABLEE  AFERE -

fasnsnealaensrder sty iod el oalea
wuun

0|2 SIS g E oA YLC OHE HoHH EE



oHUE B

Ini adatah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachmant,

Llick ligrce by 2019-04-0% 13:13 +08 to read your message.
Aftes that, open the attachment,
More lnfy

Disclmmer: T erad and i coment ane fenflential &d intended solely for theuse of the

adbebraysen. Flaase mctdy the sander i you have received s email m s o sinply delele
i

Sevord hy Proofpeint Erorygtion, Copywight & 2009.2017 Pradfipong, ine. &1 rights
e

MPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emai (and any atlachments) is confidantial, If you & red the intendad recipiant, you must not use of disseminle the informaticn, I you have received this smail in srar, pleess
immediately notify ma by “Reply” command and panrananty delele o onginal ard any copies or printouls thereol. Although this email and ey sfachments are bakaved % be free of ary vins or gl
dafact thal might affect ary compuinr Kstam into which it is meaived and opaned, i is the resperaibiily of e recigss! (o srus (el & 8 vius free gnd na responsindity i accapted by American
Frinmational Grous, Ine. of its subsidisnios or affilates s ointly or severaly, for any lose or CaMage arising in ary way from ibs use.

From: Yinmd Honfaig com

To: nubyifilapariners.com.sg

Ce: Andy-5Y. FongifDaig com Les-

¥ing.Chingpalg com Bajit KaurfZaig com Meorhbaiess Abusassimgbaig cam (Byazairding. Azlanag com yokeahi charg@alg.com Sheng¥ang Lmeg com Aashwasniatkaur Mioosinghflag oo
Bubject: sigancrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GFDBOOR AND SLGZESZR ON 310372018

Date: Tus, T Agr 2019 05:13:41 +0000

Withcat Erejudsce

I‘r'tlul' Reference TCLMH.RO.S0201.19 ESS
O Reference - SFDROCR)

Dear SirMadam,

We refer 1o your Notice of Accident of even date

We intend to conduct a pre-repair sarvey of the damage to your cliens’s/vour customer’s vehicle jountly with your client'your motor workshop, We propose 1o use cae of the modor
surveyors named in the sttached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey &s  single joint expert:

Name of Sarveyor Comipany Name

AlG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pue Led
Lawrence Mg Chun Kee Prigaity Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Blint Prioriiy Services

Jimmy Lew Prionty Services

EC Loot Autamohbile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adpusters Pre Lid

Mg You Han Formteam Adjustiers Pre Lid

Soan HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chonw Ho Xiong Formigam Adjusters Pre Lid
Chia So0 Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Kalvin Ang LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lud
Kimg Guo Qiany, LKK Auto Consultants Pre Led
Marcus Chua LEE Auto Consul Pie Led
Mohumad Taufikh LEK Auto Consullants Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LEE Auto Conzultants Pe Lid
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pe Lid
Fenneth Kong LEE Aute Consoltants Pre Lid

Plense let s know within two (2) working days whelher you agree fo the appainenent of any of these motor surveyors &5 a single joint expert, You may select one or more of the
listexd motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,
¥in Rul, Hor (Viviane)

AlG

Tl Actigier |, Begapor FROL Claims Opar

Ehared Senoces = Malayaa | Global Business 5

Wi, Hordiog.com | wwe.aig &3

Fram: Ruby Ong | maitto:rbe@htapartners.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 12:22 AM

Tae Hor, Yinrul; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Abu Kassim, Noor Marlesa; Supramaniam, Darshane

Subject: [EXTERNAL] REQUEST FOR PRE-RERAIR SLRVEY PROTOCOL FOR SLGI5S92R [OUR REF. TCLMH.RO.50201,19.655)
Importance: High

Cawtion: External Email

Yaur ref: SFD B0OR) WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Owrref ; TCLGCN.ro.50701.19. 855

2 Agril 2013

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid By Emall Only

Moter Chaims Department
T8 Shentan Way
MOE-16 AlG Building



Singapore 079120

VERY URGENT

Dhaar Sire,

CLASMANT: AMY PTELTD
ACCIDENT EMVOLVING 5LG 255928 & SFD BO0R] AT BLOCK 638 ANG MO KIO AVENUE & CARPARK ON 31 MARCH 2019 & 2135HRS

We are instructed by AMY Pre Ltd to notify yvou of a read traffic acckdent on 31 March 2019 at about 2135hrs at Block 628 Ang Mo Avenue & carpark involying our clients’ vehicle
registration number 5UG 2592R and vehicle registration number SFD 8008) driven by your insuredfinsured”s deiver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our clients' vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, ploase lot us know within 2 werking days of your
receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would Fike to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timefine, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicls without reference to you,

Best regards,

Rulbiy Ong

Secretary

B's Hin Tat Augustine & Partnars

20 Upper Circular Road

#02-10/12 The Riverwalk

Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 / 6533 0313

o A ERN TS SoeTL A

Privileged"Confidential informatian is comtained in this message | you are nod the addressee indicaied in this message {or responsible for delivery of the mescage w0 such person), you may nod copy
af dellver iy meesaage 10 anyone. In juch case, you should destroy this message and kindly ratify the sesder by meply el



Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual o-Filling Submission Date & Time: 02/04/2019 14:52

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleasa report comractly the details of the accident to speed Up INE ClaIMS HrOCESS
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyiwdider andior the Authodsad Driver

3 infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate a5 possibbe. Any willul misrepreseriabon orw innlding of material facts may allow

repudiate policy Hakility

1 The Esue and accestance of Inis Form by insUrance COMpAanes |5 1ot an admission of policy liabeity on the part of he insurance companias
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigatlon.

& Th

wing ard That copies of this repon w

7. By the lcdgement of this report 1o the fnsurers. you heraby consent io the archiving

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

s repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Managemant Centra astablished by the Genesal Insurance Association ol Singapore 1 G1A) for
for a fee, be made avallabie upon ap

lcation by Interasied partas
of this reportal the candre and 1o coples of the regort being made avatable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

02/04/2019 13:0

311032019 21:35

CARPARK AT BLK 638 ANG MO KID AVENUE B
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

\ehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phane No
Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purposa for which vehicie was béing used af
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Plaase state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Mama of Insurance Company

Type Of Covarage
Flaat Policy

Palicy Numbaer
Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MREIC Ma

Date OF Birth
Ccooupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gender

Mabile NMumber

Fax Numhber
Contact Mumber

EMail Address

SLGZ2592R

A& CAPITAL SINGAPCRE PTE. LTD,
20172742465
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-98583956

MAZDA
MAZDAS 4-DO0OR SEDAN 1.5L SP.GEAT

NO
THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

TEDQ BOK MING
SETO7B6BC

04/03/1987

QUTDOOR

30012012

TYEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-21371191

J

NOEMAIL

e
|

Paga 1 a7

MSLTANcS Compkanies 1o



Addrass ' 368C LORONG CHUAN
I'—"estu:c-:-l:le 556789

Was driver an emplayee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad OTHER - HIRER

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Yehicle :

Ingurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle =

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weathar Canditions CLEAR
Road Surfaca DRY

Other Information

Was any farslgn vehlcle involved In this accident?  NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)

invalved in the accidant g
Was any bady injured In the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

MO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident repartad to the polica? MO

If Yas,Plaase state which Police Station

Was natice of intanded Prosecutlon given? MO
If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
\Was there any video capturad by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WITH DRIVER
Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vahicla Registration Number SFDa008d
Vahicle Make/Model/Calour TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Details Of Properties

Wehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Caontact Number

Address

Postoodea

Insurance Company MNames
MNatura Of Damage
Ma, OF Passanger {Including Drivar}

Faga 2 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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hitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/e nquireRebate By Public BeforeDeregl nput?FUNCTION_ID=F030... 03-Apr-19

PARF/COE Rebate Enqguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Company
7424G

SLG2592R

No

05 Apr 2019

MAZDA

MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
Blue

2016

P520370319
JM6BM42A8G0344068
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$16,359.00

26 Sep 2016

26 Sep 2016

2

$11,359.00

Yes
25 Sep 2026
$8,519.00

25 Sep 2026

E - Open Category
10

$56,002.00
$39,080.00
$47,599.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Apr 2019

OK



Used mazda 3 Car & Used Cars & Vchicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3
SﬁCARM ART-C’[IH Login  Signup
Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

PHILIPS

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertisa it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Browse by Category 1] « Back {12 ) Mext Sart by Date Posted |~ | 20 results/page v
26 vehicles mazda 3 bdvanced Search M) Submit |
Make Moded Price Depreciation Reg Dete Eng Cagp Mileage eh Type
Search Selection mazda 3 iy Ay 2016 / Aty fry Avallable
F‘_-_:H Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $62,800 S7,610 fyr 16-Sep- 2016 1,456 oC 34,000 km Sedan Awvailable

Full Loan Availalie At $1k+/ Marth We Can Help Te Conver To Z10 Lisage If Meaded, In House Loan / Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Avaiabie!
East, Fasy And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart ...

T
B8 Mator Trading
Posted: OF-Ape-2019 Tags: 2016 Magda 3, 2016 makda 3, Mazla 1, Imazda 3, Maxda, 3, U
Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof 456,988 57,690 fyr 29-Apr-2016 1,456 oc 36,701 km Sedan Available
Easy To Maintain Silvery Calour® Well Maintzined By Prévious Cwmert Very Fuel Economical Skyactive Engine Fetching 15km/L On Coty Driving?
Protably One OfF The Lowest Depreciaton Mow! Low Mileage! Gre..,
raten Z-Aor- 2019 Taxs 16 Mezts 3, 26 maxda 3, Mazra 3, manda P v sl Ha
Mazda 3 1.54 Deluxe 552,800 47,810 jyr 29-Jan- 016 1,496 cc 60,000 km Sedan Available
Good Value, Full Agent Maintained, Flexible 1n House Loan, Please Feel Free To Call Our Frendly Sales Consultants Mow For More Dekails,
Car Lingual
L o A 3 T 1 ] i da
Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof 563,800 57,420 fyr 27-Dec-2016 1,496 cc 52,300 km Sedan Avallable
1.5 Sunroof Mazda 3, Dowpayment Only 10%. Monthy § 830 x B4, Hi Paper Value £50,000+, High Bank Loan/Tn House Loan and Trade In Available.
Call Your Trusted Dealership And Drive Home Your Mazda 3 1.5A...
Mazda unveils 30th anniversary MX-3
After 30 years and mare than ane million units soid, Masda has made 3,000 anniversary edmons of the M5, exclusively offered in Facing Urange.
Read this artice
Marda 3 1.5A 59,800 £7,710 fyr 22-apr-2016 1,456 oo 47,545 kim Sedan Avallable
Ever Popular Sedan From Mazda! Comes With \ipgraded Head Unit! Selling Cheap! In Excellent Condition! Bank Loan And Trade In Available! Call For
A Yigwing Appointment Taday! T O
Mayfair Matoring
Prsted: 30-Mar-2040%  Tags: 2016 Marda 3, 201& maeda 3, Marda 3, Madds3 Marda. 3 Used Mazda
Mazda 3 1.54 %62 800 £7,940 /yr 18-Apr-2016 1,496 oo 56,173 km Sedan Available
Ever Popular Sedan From Mazda! High Specs Deluxe Unit Cornes With Heads Up Display And Electnc Seat! Selling Cheap! In Excellent Condition! Bank
Loan A Trade [n Available! Call For A Viewing Appoint... [Pt 0 |
Mayfair Motoning
Posted: 30-Mar-2089  Tags 16 Mazda 3, D16 miakd Merda 3, maxda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazds
Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof 560,800 $7.630 fyr 20-Jun-2016 1,456 ot - Sedan Available

Compare

https://www.sgearmart.com/used cars/listing. php?RGD=2016&MOD=mazda J&RPG=20& VEH=0&A... 03-Apr-19



/ v g 7 ““i’r,\,. La L
‘ x\f:m."“ |
" EURO SUCCESS SERV PTE. LTD _. V EAAD
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit 6, #02-03 Singapore 417883 ~f R~
Lo T/ M
TEL: 67426231  FAX: 67411019  H/P:98289277 (AH HUAT) XL i
e
Vehicle No: SLG2592R Model: MAZDA 3
aTy List Itemns Price §
1 FRONT BUMPER D01 133950 —
2 FRONT L-R BUMPER RETAINER @38.60 pycon, 7720 (FC
1 FRONT BUMPER TOP PAD A1 28890 )
1 FRONT BUMPER L/H (lvrimt  MOULDING Seitre 18690 _—
1 FRONT BUMPER TOP FRAME PAD «q4 13160 ¥
1 FRONT BUMPER TOP BEAM 44 145.00 X
1 FRONT BUMPER REFQRMENT 1, furcomisf Seaf 52370
1 FRONT BUMPER REEORMENT PAD A1 161.20 X
1 FRONT BUMPER L/H BRACKETS A9 5820
1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILL A 86.20 A
1 FRONT BUMPER L/H FOG LAMPS /4, 155.60 —
1 FRONT BUMPER L/H FOG LAMPS COVERS g 110.20 —
1 FRONT L/H SHOCK ABSOBER ALS0 e/ 4 33000
1 FRONT L/H LOWER ARM 4 26000 —"
1 FRONT L/H KNUCKLE ARM Ao 43620 —
1 FRONT L/H WHEEL BEARING A 43000 ~
1 ELECTRICAL CAPACITOR ASSY "~ 3926.00 X
1 FRONT L/H FENDER fuc 33390
1 FRONT L/H FENDER INNER SHIELD 79/ 12950~
1 FRONT GRILL 7 48160
1 FRONT GRILL LOGO < 58.60 K
1 FRONT L/H HEADLAMP g et lcnn 1889.00 —
1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL (AL 569.00
1 FRONT SUPPORT TOP PANEL A7 245.00 X,
1 FRONT SUPPORT TOP GARNISH 2 33500/
1 AIR-CON CONDENSER A~ 1063.00
1 AIR CLEANER INTAKE DUCT 4 98.60 o
1 FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER es$ 4520
TOTAL $13,884.80 .
LESS 20% $2,776.96 | - "
TOTAL $11,107.84 U 1012
w_\:'“F:' S -'kb
gooss00M 99E2005 ¥ISH I¥AH HY ~-—  ¥¥d G5:E7 20 €102 »0/20



SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1 AIR-CON OIL 47 6000 *
1 FRONT BUMPER CLIP ALa. 4500«
1 FRONT GRILL CLIP A1 a5.00 X !
1 FRONT FENDER SHEILD CLIP uff’t 45.00 j?‘
1 FRONT L/H SPORT RIM cu1fh4 900.00 &0
$1,095.00
LABOUR CHARGES
TOWING CHARGES A < 100.00 %
TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT UMNDERCARRIAGE 180.00 / 40
TO REMOVE, REFIX ALC CONDENSOR AND GAS A1 120.00 0*
TO RESPARAY UNDERCOATING 250.00 S U
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING 100.00 3.0
TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC 1000.00 &5U
PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, REMOVE AND 130000 £ {1
REPLACING ABOVE PARTS
$3,050.00
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $15,252.84

1143, <



COMPUTERISED 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

HUNTER DSP700
Company: SIONG HAI MOTOR
VIN: SLG 2692 R
Date 3.4.1913:41 SLG 2582 R
MAZDA 3
Front : Left Front : Riﬂh‘t
~ Actual | Bnrfnnu | Specified Range | __Actual  Before _Specified Range |
-1°64 54 | -1°20'0°10° Camber 0°41"_| -0°41 -1°20° 0°10°
z2r | z7r 2°15' 3%48' Caster 2 2°16' 3°46
0"08 )08 -0°06" 0°06" Toe 0°07 -0°0&" 0°06’
21°45 5 10°40° 12°10° SAl 19°4 10°40° 12°10°
19°61 9°61 9°20' 12°20° | Included Angle 9°0: $°20° 12°20°
: Turning Angle Diff. ! ]
Front
| Actual Before | Specified Range
Cross Camber 113 | A3
Cross Caster | -0°19" 019
Cross SA| | 2%7 2°07
Total Toe RS 0°11°0°11° |
Cross Turn Diff. |
Rear : Left Rear : Right
|_Actual | Before | Specified Range __Actual | Before | Specified Range
-1°44' | -1°44’ ‘ -2°168' -0°45° Camber 1°38' 1°3¢ -2°15' -0°45'
0°10" | 0°10 _0°00" 0°17° Toe °02 0°02 | 0°00° 0°17°
Rear
t.'.-tunl ual | Before | Specified Range
Cross Camber | -ﬂ"ﬂE
Total Toe 0 0°00"' 0°22'
Thrust Angle ‘ U"ﬂll I?“M-‘
Axle Offset | Omm Omm

Winalign 1417 R1462 International 2001501 DSP 706



COMPUTERISED 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT
HUNTER DSP700

Company: SIONG HAI MOTOR
VIN: SLG 2692 R
Date 6.4.19 9:54 SLG 2582 R
MAZDA 3
Front : Left Froent : Right
|_Actual | Before | Specified Range  Actual | Before | Specified Range |
[ 0°31 0731 | -1°20' 0°10' Camber )°37" 0°37’ =1°20°0°10° |
2°27 227 | 2°15 3°4F Caster 2°48 2°48 2°15' 3°45'
-0°03' 0°03’ -0°0€’ 0°06° Toe 0°02" | -0°0: -0°0&" 0°08&"
| 20°04 20°04' 10°40' 12°10° SAl [ 19°2¢° 19°24 10°40° 12°10°
| 19°34 9°20' 12°20° Included Angle | 10747 18°4T S°20" 12°20'
L -~ Turning Angle Diff. _ B |
Front
|_Actual | Before | Specified Range |
Cross Camber | 006 | 006" | i
Cross Caster | -or20° -0°20
Cross SAl 0°41° 0°41' B
Total Toe " -0°05' 0°06 0°11'0°11" |
Cross Turn Diff. | o B
Rear : Left Rear : Right
___Actual | Before | Specified Range | Actual | Before | Specified Range |
_1°a4’ %44 -2°16" -0°46' Camber -1°28° | -1°2F =2°15' -0°45' |
0°06' 0°06° 0°00° 0°11° Toe | _0%6 [ 0°06° 0°00' 0°11° |
Rear
|_Actual | Before | Specified Range ‘
Cross Camber | -0°19' -0°19' _
Total Toe 0°11 0°11' 0°00' 0°22° |
Thrust Angle 0°00' | 0°00' ]
Axle Offset __ Omm Oomm |

wranAlign 14,1 B1482 international 201001 DEETOE



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresno 1sssor1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG19005813/UQD3N2

Date: 23/04/2018
REF NC
Handling i , ; 2
sy AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant . 5
Vehicle No - SLG2592R Insured Vehicle No : SFOB00E.
Eate of Loss: 31/03/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDEN ATI vV L
Reg No: SLG2592R
Make & Model: MAZDA 3, 1.5 (A) Engine No: P520370319
Reg. Date: 26/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JMEEMA4ZABG0344068
Colour: Grey Odometer: 156010 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Mquet Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
MDY M THE
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
DITl OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Champeon & mm Rear Left Side: Champeon 6 mm
Front Right Side: Champeon 6 mm Rear Right Side: Champeon B mm
Tha above values represent the remaining tyre lreads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 12,202.84 6,303.84 5,809.00 48,34
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,050.00 1,450.00 1,600.00 52.46
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S3) 15,252.84 7,753.84 7,499.00 49.16
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 6,200.00
Nett Amount (S5) 15,252.84 £,200.00 9,052.84 59.35
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/04/2019
Date Inspected: 03/04/2019 Inspected At: Euro Success Services Pte Lid (HQ)
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-03
AUTOBAY
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE! This raport regresents gur findings at the time and place of inspaction sfated herein. Such inspection has bean carmed oul to the best of our
knowledge and ability buf any omer fabiity under any cther circumstances is heraby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 23/4/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 1,339.50FL *1,339.50FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP PAD Mot Mecessary 2BBO0FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER L/H CHROME MOULDING Seratched/Cracked 186.90FL *185.90FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP FRAME PAD Not Necessary 131.60FL *FL
5 1 *FRONT BEUMPER TOP BEAM Mot Necessary 145.00FL *-FL
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 523.70FL *523.TOFL
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT PAD Mot Necessary 161.20FL “FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER L/H BRACKETS Mot Necessary 58 20 FL *FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILL Mot Necessary 86.20FL *FL
0 1 *FRONT BUMPER L/H FOG LAMPS Cracked 155 60FL *155.60FL
11 1 “FRONT BUMPER L/H FOG LAMPS COVERS  Grazed 110.20FL *110.20FL
12 1 *FRONT L/H SHOCK ABSORBER Bent 320.00FL *320.00FL
13 1 *FRONT L/H LOWER ARM Bent 260.00FL *260.00FL
14 1 *FRONT L/H KNUCKLE ARM Bent 43620FL “436.20FL
15 9 *FRONT L/H WHEEL BEARING MNecessary 430.00FL *430.00FL
16 1 “ELECTRICAL CAPACITOR ASSY Repair 3,928.00FL “-FL
*FRONT L/H FENDER Buckled 333.00FL *333.90FL
118 1 *FRONT L/H FENDER INNER SHIELD Tom 120.50FL *128.50FL
19 1 *FRONT GRILL Not Necessary 481 60FL *-FL
20 1 *FRONT GRILL LOGO Mot Necessary 58.60FL *-FL
21 1 *FRONT L/H HEADLAMP Scratched/Cracked 1,889.00FL *1,889.00FL
22 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Cracked 569.00FL *568.00FL
23 1 “FRONT SUPPORT TOP PANEL Not Necessary 24500FL “FL
24 1 *FRONT SUPPORT TOP GARNISH Mot Necessary 335.00FL =FL
25 1 “AlR-CON CONDENSER Mot Mecessary 1.063.00FL *-FL
2 1 *AlR CLEANER INTAKE DUCT Not Necessary 98.60FL *FL
27 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Missing 4520FL *45.20FL
28 1 *AIR-CON OIL Mot Necessary 60.00F5 *-FS
28 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 45.00FS *45.00 FS
o 1 *FRONT GRILL CLIP Mot Necessary 4500F5 “-F3
11 *FRONT FENDER SHIELD CLIP Mecessary 45.00FS  *4500FS
3z 1 *FRONT L/H SPORT RIM Cut/Bent 900.00FS *B0O0.00FS
3 1 *FRONT L-R BUMPER RETAINER N/fs Cracked 77.20FL *38.60FL
F=Franchise part. 5=SpeNett. L=ListitemDisc _ -
Sub Total (S5) 14,979.80 7,657.30
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$) 2,776.96 1,353.46
Total Parts (S$) 12,202.84  6,303.84
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 23/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TOWING CHARGES. MNew 100.00 0.00
2 TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. Mew 180.00 120.00
3 TO REMOVE, REFIX AIR-CON CONDENSOR AND GAS. New 120.00 0.00
4 TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING. Mew 250.00 50.00
5 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING. New 100.00 30.00
6 TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. MNew 1,000.00 B00.00
T PAMNEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, REMOVE AND MNew 1,300.00 650.00
REPLACING ABOVE PARTS.
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,050.00 1,450.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. i

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hltps‘..-’fsingap-ure.mcrimen.cBm.-’c|aimﬂ-"index.cfm‘?f'usL‘bGx=MTRadjustcr&quﬁactiun‘—'g... 23/4/2019



